
Federal Communications Commission 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia MD 21046 

C.C.:  Telefication B.V., Dept. FCC TCB 
 Edisonstraat 12A 
 6902 PK  ZEVENAAR 
 The Netherlands 

Subject:  Requesting Class II permissive change for FCC ID: HFSQTA-LI7360 

To Whom It May Concern: 

We, Quanta Computer Inc. hereby declare that the intention of this Class II Permissive 
Change is to add a host: Notebook Computer (Model: LI7 360 / Brand: Quanta) to the 
certified module which was originally granted on 09/03/2021 under FCC ID: 
HFSQTA-LI7360.  

The modules mentioned above have been approved and are electronically and 
mechanically identical to the original instructions and requirements. Therefore, we, 
Quanta Computer Inc., take the responsibility to ensure each module complied with all 
requirements after integration in the host and when modules are transmitting 
simultaneously. 

Software security remains unchanged from the original filing. 

Please contact me if you have any questions or need further information regarding this 
application. 

Best Regards 

____ ____________________ 
Signature: 
Name: Joyce Kuo 
Telephone: +886-3-3272345Extension:15714 
E-mail:   joyce.kuo@quantatw.com 




